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Memo 
 

 
Date: 14 August 2025 
 

To: Mayor, City Council, and Staff 
 

Cc: File 
 

From: Brad Wilson, City Recorder 
 

RE: Café Galleria Parking Lease 
 
 
Council Member Drury made a motion at the 6 May 2025 council meeting approving the lease of public 
parking stalls to Café Galleria. A copy of the meeting minutes is attached. 
 
The Midway City Municipal Code Section 2.02.030 (Form and Character of Motions) states the 
following: 
 

A. Upon review of the public record on a request and due deliberation among the members of the 
City Council, any member of the City Council, except the Mayor, may make a motion. The 
motion shall include not only the direction of the motion (table, continue for further investigation, 
return to referring body for further study, approval, approval with conditions, or denial), but also 
a recitation of the specific findings and conclusions supporting each motion. 
 

B. A second shall be required for each motion (a motion shall die in absence of a second). 
 

C. Discussion and amendments on the motion may then follow. 
 

D. Reconsidering a motion enables a majority to bring back for further consideration a motion 
which has already been voted on. The purpose of reconsidering a vote is to permit correction of 
hasty, ill-advised, or erroneous action, or to take into account added information or a changed 
situation that has developed since the taking of the vote. It can be made only by a member who 
voted with the prevailing side. 
 

Council Member Drury requested that the Council reconsider his motion in accordance with Subsection 
“D” above. Please contact him or me if you have any questions. 
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